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RESOLUTION NO. 20-276:

Award Bid-2020 Hot Mix Resurfacing Program-Engineer

The Commissioners do hereby approve the recommendations of Jeff Stauch, County Engineer and waive
all informalities and award the bid as follows.

County Engineer Marysville Operationy Facility
Environmental Engineer 16400 County Home Rowd
Bullding Department Marysvillc, Ohio 43040

23) W. Sixth Strecl P 937,045 3017

Mary svilke, Ohio 4)040 F937.645. 3111

P 937 6483014 Richwood Outpast

F 937 6453161

WWW,00 Umion,oh us/engincey 190 Remty Avenne

Richwu). Ohio 43344

Public Service rith integrity
MEMO

TO: Board of Commissionars
FROM: Joff Stauch
DATE: August 3, 2020

SUBJECT: 2020 Union County Hot Mix Resurfacing Program
Bids received July 28, 2020

We have reviewed the referenced bids. Two blds were received.

Bidder Bd
The Shelly Company $1,448,826.41
80 Park Drive

Thomville, OH 43076

Decker Construction Company $1,794,369.37
3040 McKiniey Ave
Columbus, OH 43204

The bids were signed and contained proper bid surety. 1 recomnend that any informalities be waived,
and the bid be awarded to The Shelly Company in the amount of $1,449,825.41.

Jeff Stauch, PE/PS Bi}l Narducei, PE Rred Slota, CBO
County Englneer | Environmental Engineer Assistanl County Engineer Chief Buitding Oticial

Motion was moved by Steve Stolte and seconded by Christiane Schmenk that this resolution be adopted
and was carried by the following vote:

Steve Stolte, Yea
Christiane Schmenk, Yea
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